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Today’s Training Agenda 

 Erosion Control and Water Management Program and 
Clean Water Fund Comparison 

 Statewide Grant Administration Manual 
 Erosion Control and Water Management Program: 

Administration and Recent Changes 
 Clean Water Fund:  Important things to know 
 Managing Landowner Contracts 
 Project Example:  Pomme de Terre JPB Clean Water Fund 
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Statewide 
Grants 

Administration 
Manual 
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State Cost-
Share Program 

Rule 8400 

BWSR Policy BWSR Policy 

Clean Water 
Fund Program 

Relationship between CWF and State 
Cost Share 



• Federal Funds count as 
match. 

• 50-40-10 Payment 
schedule 

How are these programs different? 
State Cost Share 

• State and Federal 
Funds cannot exceed 
75%.   

• Up-front Grant 
Payment  

Clean Water Fund 
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• Program changes on a 
biennial basis 

• Policy and RFP signal 
priorities 

• Competitive process 
• More funds, more 

applicants, more BMP 
types 

How are these programs different? 
State Cost Share 

• Governed by Rule 
• Limits on Technical and 

Administrative costs 
• SWCDs only 
• Programmatic changes 

in frequent 

Clean Water Fund 
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Statewide Grants Administration Manual 

Four Main Sections 
 Administrative Requirements 
 Implementing Practices 
 Programmatic Requirements 
 Optional and Example Forms 
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Web-based Manual  
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Grant Administration 
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Implementing Practices 
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Programmatic Requirements 

11/4/2013 10 



Optional and Example Forms 
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Questions on the Administration 
Manual? 
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Erosion Control and Water Management 
Program Administration 

 Commonly referred 
to as “State Cost 
Share Program” 
 Major changes for 

the FY 2014 program 
 Basics of 

administering the 
program 
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Erosion Control and Water Management 
Program Background 

 Administered by SWCDs only, 
 Major program changes went into effect August 29, 

2013. 
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Local Policy Development by SWCDs 

 As an SWCD, you can develop local policies more 
stringent than BWSR. 

 These policies need your SWCD board approval and 
need to be documented.  
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FY 2014 Major Program Changes 

 See handout on changes (BWSR website as well) 
 Rule updated, 
 New BWSR policy, 
 New grant agreement, 
 Only high priority practices, 
 State Cost Share manual out, Grants Admin Manual and eFOTG in 
 Delegation – SWCD Board’s may delegate signature authority to 

staff by district policy. 
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Erosion Control and Water Management 
Program Handout 
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BWSR Policy for the Erosion Control and 
Water Management Program 

 New for FY 2014 
 Transfer of guidelines from Rule to Policy 
 More flexibility for the program 
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New Grant Agreement 

 New:  Biennial Grant Agreement, 
 New:  eLINK generated, 
 New:  Funds MUST be expended within Grant 

agreement period 
 Terms of Grant Agreement, and 
 Terms of Payment. 
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Water Quality Related Practices Only 

 Farmstead shelter 
belts no longer 
eligible for State 
Cost Share 
 Legislative 

appropriation 
language the driver 
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Technical Guidance 

 Old State Cost 
Share Manual only 
applies to FY 2013 
Grants and Older 
 FY 2014:  eFOTG, 

State Stormwater 
Manual, etc. 
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Questions? 
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Clean Water Fund 
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What additional nuggets do I need to 
know for Clean Water Funds? 

 50-40-10 payment schedule and local budgeting, 
 Additional grants monitoring by BWSR staff 

(especially for larger $ grants), 
 Multi-jurisdictional projects…more complexity (see 

Brett’s talk), and 
 Amendments to work plans and grant agreements. 
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Questions? 
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Managing Landowner Contracts 

 Focusing on on-the 
-ground Projects 
and Practices 
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Contracting Process 
3 Phases 

1) Preliminary 
work 

2) Contract 
implementation 

3) Post contract 
activities 
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Phase 1: Preliminary Work 

 Before the contract starts (and sometimes grant 
agreement) 
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Phase 2: Contract Implementation 

 Work that is done between when the landowner signs 
a contract through when final payments are made. 
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Phase 3: Post Contract Activities 

 Reasonable assurance that practices stays in place for 
designed lifespan 
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Exercise: 10 minutes 

Work in small groups of 5 people, 

List out a few ideas for each of the 3 phases: 

Report back 
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End of Grant Agreement with BWSR 

 Complete all reporting through eLINK,  
 Project PR and website updates, 
 Grant Closeout, Final Financial Report, and Financial 

Reconciliation, and 
 Grant violations. 
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Questions on Landowner Contracts? 
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Pomme de Terre Contracting 
 The Pomme de Terre is a JPB, and work as a group to 

accomplish CWF projects. Group projects have the 
potential to become giant headaches for everybody. 

 Doing things as a group requires a higher level information, 
documentation and Communication. 

 Doing things as group requires that contracts are 
completed the same across the board. 

 Success or failure applies to the whole group. 



State C-S – VS – CWF Example 
Who’s Responsible??? 

State Cost-share Clean Water Fund  
 BWSR Grant 
 BWSR Board Rep. 
 SWCD Board 
 SWCD Staff 
 Landowner 

 BWSR Grant 
 BWSR Board Rep. and Clean Water 

Specialist 
 PDT Joint Powers Board or BDSWD 
 Grant Coordinator 
 Fiscal agent 
 SWCD or County Board 
 SWCD staff or County staff 
 Landowner 

 



Clean Water Fund Application/ Contract 



Clean Water Fund Application/ Contract 



Clean Water Fund Application/ Contract 



Clean Water Fund Application/ Contract 



Clean Water Fund Application/ Contract 



Amendments 



Amendments 



Voucher 



Voucher 



Pollution Reduction 

 http://www.bwsr.state.mn.us/practices/index.html#
calculators 

 http://www.bwsr.state.mn.us/academy/2011/Powe
rPoints/index.html 
 
 

http://www.bwsr.state.mn.us/practices/index.html
http://www.bwsr.state.mn.us/practices/index.html


Technical Certification 

 NRCS  form  ENG-50 is adequate as long as you 
document on the voucher, and put a copy in the file. 

 Each office needs to maintain documentation that the 
person completing technical sign off has Technical 
Approval Authority for the practice. 



Project File  
 Voucher and any supporting documents (Invoices, Eng.50 etc.) 
 Contract documents and any amendments. 
 Operation and Maintenance plans. 
 Design and as built plans. (Use 11”x17”) 
 Air photo/county map showing the location of the project. 

Provide enough information that someone else can map project 
in elink. 

 Any correspondence.  
 Site inspection records. 

 
 



Project File  

 
 
 



County map example 



Air Photo example 



Site Inspection 
 
 

 Site inspections for each project will be completed in 
years; one, five, and nine. 



Site Inspection 



Group Projects 



Review 
 Provide enough documentation that someone else can 

figure out what you did and why. 
 Make sure Technical people signing off on technical 

certification have Technical Approval Authority for the 
practice and you have a record of that in the office. 

 Make sure landowners sign any applications/contracts. 
 Make sure you provide all the correct documentation so 

the landowner can get paid in a timely manner. 
 Make sure the landowner& occupier signs the 

appropriate O&M. 



Questions for Brett? 
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Conclusions 

 Contact your Board Conservationist, Clean Water 
Specialist, BWSR Land and Water staff for more 
information, 

 Update your work plan, and  
 Enjoy the Academy! 
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